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USNRC Region |

Licensing Material Section

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Dec 15, 2005

RE: Statement regarding Sealed Source Leak Test / Termination of NRC License
Request (#37-30977-01) o6 271

To Whom It May Concern:

Per your request is a statement verifying that the CS 137 sealed source that was
returned to the vendor was in good condition and did not leak per testing done by
the original manufacturer.(RadQual, LLC Source # BM0637-012-8).

Thank You.

Sincerely,

Secsan ] - o>

Susan Santiago MBA, CNMT
Director of Operations
Vantage Health Care

18279 Conneaut Lake Rd
Meadville, PA 16335
724-272-5440

Cc: Bill Henwood

Sr. VP of Mobile and Clinical Services
VVantage Health Care
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